7/50/70

dr. nicherd Tleindienst
Deputy Attornsy Gen:ral
4 Depariment of Justios
“sahington, U.C.

Dear Lr. Xlsindineat,

vnee ogaln 1 remind you thet I Luve not received tie plcture reguested
Tiom tae ey file. 1 bsva siresdy paid for thue copy.

in Yie 1igut of tie purposse of the luW, val especislly wien one
considers tue unsesmly beste witi wnioh your Deypertment rusawd into court with
tke demwnd tuat tuls matter te zuled moot, 1t 19 difiieult to regerd tulm as
othasr ticn s continuiug effiort st suppreesion snd bdut ancther Asrrmscment.

I would syprecieta L% i you wauld direct thet tols picture be
geat s fortuvith, EZven +likout the negligible smount of mork involved in
msking 8 prini from sie sxisting negetive, your Lepertment hse wnrinte. Tuers
le not now sl never was wny necd for ule exsessive delsy.

On aunther motter, the quest for truth lssding down twisting rathas,
aaxxit does, I weuld e--recinto seples of thoss pepera filed by the govermsnt
in wust I regord as an entirely frivolous cese filed in Federsl court ia Cafcago
Ty ocne Sbeimsa Sikolnick, e, 70 ¢ 790, uad it be:a possible, 1 wewl: asve Illad
& counter sction. However, * loek itur resources. *“onetueles:, beceuse I regard
tals sotion ss bheving other than the pret«nded purposes, as cne of self-secking
design only, I sm snxioua tr ¥eap up vita 1%,

&incersly,

Borcid Yeisberg

)



